# **QX Manager Software**

**Installation Guide** 



# **QX Manager Software**

**Installation Guide** 



### **Bio-Rad Technical Support Department**

The Bio-Rad Technical Support department in the U.S. is open Monday through Friday, 5:00 AM to 5:00 PM, Pacific time.

Phone: 1-800-424-6723, option 2

Email: Support@bio-rad.com (U.S./Canada Only)

For technical assistance outside the U.S. and Canada, contact your local technical support office or click the Contact Us link at <u>bio-rad.com</u>.

### **Legal Notices**

No part of this publication may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopy, recording, or any information storage or retrieval system, without permission in writing from Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc.

Bio-Rad reserves the right to modify its products and services at any time. This guide is subject to change without notice. Although prepared to ensure accuracy, Bio-Rad assumes no liability for errors or omissions, or for any damage resulting from the application or use of this information.

BIO-RAD, DDPCR, QX200, and QX600 are trademarks of Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc. in certain jurisdictions.

EvaGreen is a trademark of Biotium, Inc. Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc. is licensed by Biotium, Inc. to sell reagents containing EvaGreen Dye for use in real-time PCR, for research purposes only.

Purchase of Digital PCR and/or Single-Cell NGS Sample Preparation products (the "Products") from Bio-Rad Laboratories is subject to Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc. Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale, which can be accessed at <a href="https://bio-rad.com/en-us/terms-conditions">https://bio-rad.com/en-us/terms-conditions</a>. Unless we expressly state otherwise in additional Terms and Conditions, no rights are granted for you to distribute or resell the Products. Unless we expressly state otherwise in additional Terms and Conditions, no rights are granted for the development or commercialization of diagnostic assays for use with the Products without a license from Bio-Rad. It is the user's obligation to obtain a commercial license from Bio-Rad for (i) all commercial uses (not just diagnostic uses) and (ii) sale of assays for use on Bio-Rad's ddPCR and ddSEQ instruments. The Products and/or their use are covered by U.S. and foreign patents and/or pending patent applications owned by or under license to Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc. See <a href="https://bio-rad.com/en-us/trademarks">https://bio-rad.com/en-us/trademarks</a> for trademark information.

All trademarks used herein are the property of their respective owner.

Copyright © 2023 by Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc. All rights reserved.

## **Revision History**

Document	Date	Description of Change
QX Manager Software Installation Guide Software Version 2.1 DIR No. 10000158585, Ver B	October 2023	<ul> <li>Update computer requirements</li> <li>Add sections on Windows Update settings and Power settings</li> <li>Rename File Exclusion List to Antivirus Settings</li> <li>Update topics on adding local accounts and adding the first user to add clarity</li> <li>Add Troubleshooting section and two subsections</li> </ul>
QX Manager Software Installation Guide Software Version 2.0 DIR No. 10000158585, Ver A	September 2022	Create new installation guide for QX Manager, v2.0 (standard and premium editions)

iv QX Manager Software

## Table of Contents

Front Cover	a
Revision History	iii
Chapter 1 Installation Overview	7
Chapter 2 Installation Prerequisites	
Computer Requirements	
Changing Windows Update Settings	
Power and Sleep Settings	
Anti-virus Settings	14
Finding Network or Computer Names and User Names	
Creating Local Windows User Accounts	
Chapter 3 Installation and Verification	
Installing the Software	
Installing Standard Edition	
Installing Premium Edition	21
Adding the First User	
Verifying the Software Installation	
Connecting the Instrument	
Logging Into the Software	23
Selecting the Instrument	
Appendix A Troubleshooting	
Creating the Windows Users Profile	
Reinstalling the Software	
Back Cover	

Table of Contents

## **Chapter 1 Installation Overview**

This installation guide explains how to install QX Manager Software, Standard Edition or Premium Edition, on the computer that will connect to the QX200<sup>™</sup> Droplet Reader or QX600<sup>™</sup> Droplet Reader. If your organization uses both editions, you can install them on the same computer, but only one edition can be open at a time.

This guide assumes you are installing v2.0 or later.

**Important:** Before you begin the installation, if the default language on the computer on which QX Manager Software will be installed is not English, you must ensure the Users profile is included in Windows Local Groups or the installation might fail. For information, see Appendix A, Troubleshooting.

If you are installing Standard Edition, then you must choose whether or not to enable the User Management module during the installation, as follows:

- If you do enable User Management, all user functions are included in the installation and you are prompted to add the first user.
- If you do not enable User Management, then the corresponding tab does not appear in the left panel and a generic user, with a small subset of user preferences, is automatically added and logged into the software. The password requirement is also disabled, so all users can access the QX Manager functionality with the same generic user ID.

If you are installing Premium Edition, you are prompted to add the first user automatically. Premium Edition is designed to align with regulatory requirements, so each user must log in with an individual user name and password.

For information on all QX Manager Software functions, see the user guide for the instrument and software edition you are installing.

Chapter 1 Installation Overview

## **Chapter 2 Installation Prerequisites**

Before beginning the installation, ensure the following prerequisites are met:

- The computer on which the software will be installed must meet the minimum requirements specified in Computer Requirements on page 10. You can use a company computer or purchase a laptop from Bio-Rad.
- As the installer, you must log into the computer as an administrator.
- You must know the name of the local computer or network domain.

If you don't already know the domain name and user name, see Finding Network or Computer Names and User Names on page 15.

- If you are installing Premium Edition, or Standard Edition with the User Management module included, all users must have one of the following:
  - Network domain user account
  - Local user account set up on the computer that will connect to the instrument

To create local user accounts, see Creating Local Windows User Accounts on page 17.

**Note:** If you are installing Standard Edition without enabling User Management, a single generic user is automatically created during the installation.

- If you are installing Standard Edition, you must have a registered Bio-Rad user account to log into the Bio-Rad website and download the software. If you have not created your user account, go to <a href="http://www.bio-rad.com">http://www.bio-rad.com</a> and click the Log In/Register link at the top of the page. Follow the prompts to create your Bio-Rad user account.
- If you are installing Premium Edition, you must have the USB drive containing the installation files (Catalog No. 12018108).
- You must exclude certain folder paths in your anti-virus software and external tools, or the applications can block QX Manager Software from running.

For information, see Anti-virus Settings on page 14. For assistance, contact your system administrator.

## **Computer Requirements**

To accommodate the software and a library of experiments performed in your lab, the computer on which QX Manager Software will be installed must meet the requirements specified in Table 1.

Table	1.	Com	puter	rea	uirements

System Component	Minimum	Recommended
Operating system	Windows 10 64-bit	Windows 10 64-bit Windows 11 64-bit
CPU	6th generation Intel 2 core processor	8th generation Intel 4 core processor
Hard disk space	500 GB	1 TB
System memory	8 GB	32 GB
Display resolution	1920 x 1080 (scaling at 100%)	1920 x 1080 (scaling at 100%)
Ports	1 USB	1 USB

## **Changing Windows Update Settings**

To improve security and the performance of your computer, Windows 10 and Windows 11 automatically download and apply critical system updates. To ensure the updates do not interfere with experiments you are running, you must set active hours to cover the entire period when the ddPCR system is typically in use. During active hours, Windows does not automatically install updates or restart the computer.

### To verify or change your active hours settings

- 1. Click the Windows icon in the lower-left corner and then click the Settings icon.
- 2. Click Update & Security.

~	Setting	15								- 0	2	×
					1	Windows Settings						
					Find a settir	ng	P					
	旦	System Display, sound, notifications, power		Devices Bluetooth, printers, mouse		Phone Link your Android, iPhone	۲	Network & Internet Wi-Fi, airplane mode, VPN	¢	Personalization Background, lock screen, colors		
		Apps Uninstall, defaults, optional features	8	Accounts Your accounts, email, sync, work, other people	¶. ₽	Time & Language Speech, region, date	8	Gaming Xbox Game Bar, captures, Game Mode	Ġ	Ease of Access Narrator, magnifier, high contrast		
	Q	Search Find my files, permissions	۵	Privacy Location, camera, microphone	C	Update & Security Windows Update, recovery, backup						

- ← Settings යි Home Windows Update \*Some settings are managed by your organization View configured update policies Looking for info on the latest updates? Learn more Update & Security You're up to date Last checked: Today, 4:17 AM C Windows Update Related links Check Storage Check for updates Delivery Optimization OS build info View optional updates Windows Security ↑ Backup Adjust active hours to reduce disruptions Help from the web Installing Windows 11 on eligible devices We noticed you regularly use your device between 8:00 AM and 5:00 PM. Would you like Windows to automatically update your active hours to match your activity? We won't restart for updates during this time. P Troubleshoot Troubleshooting Windows Update problems A Recovery Turn on More about Windows 11 Activation \*We'll ask you to download updates, except when updates are required to keep Windows running smoothly. In that case, we'll automatically download those updates. 合 Find my device Get help Give feedback For developers Pause updates for 7 days
   Pause isn't available per your orga 😸 Windows Insider Program Change active hours Currently 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM A Device encryption See update history See updates installed on your device Advanced options Additional update controls and settings
- 3. Select Windows Updates from the left pane, and then click Change active hours.

4. If the specified time range is incorrect, click Change.



5. In the Active Hours dialog box, enter the start time and end time, up to a maximum of 18 hours.

Active hours								
Set active hours to let us know when you typically use this device. We won't automatically restart it during active hours, and we won't restart without checking if you're using it. Start time								
8	00	AM						
End time (ma	ax 18 hours)							
5	00	PM						
			_					
	Save		Cancel					

- 6. Click Save.
- 7. Close the Settings windows.

## **Power and Sleep Settings**

To prioritize system performance over energy consumption, Bio-Rad recommends configuring the computer to use the high performance power settings.

### To change performance settings

- 1. Click the Windows Settings icon.
- 2. In the Search field, type perf.



3. In the Performance Options dialog box, select Adjust for best performance and click OK.



To help ensure the computer is operating in an optimal condition during PCR runs, you should also configure Windows to never go to sleep.

### To change the sleep setting

1. Click the Windows Settings icon and then click System.

Settings									- C	1	×
				W	/indows Settings						
				Find a setting		٩,					
	<b>ystem</b> Jisplay, sound, notifications, ower	E.	Devices Bluetooth, printers, mouse		Phone Link your Android, iPhone	۲	Network & Internet Wi-Fi, airplane mode, VPN	Ą	Personalization Background, lock screen, colors		
E A	Apps Ininstall, defaults, optional leatures	8	Accounts Your accounts, email, sync, work, other people	(A) A	Time & Language Speech, region, date	8	<b>Gaming</b> Xbox Game Bar, captures, Game Mode	ŀ	Ease of Access Narrator, magnifier, high contrast		
۶ مر	earch ind my files, permissions	A	Privacy Location, camera, microphone	C	Update & Security Windows Update, recovery, backup						

2. In the left pane, click Power & Sleep.

← Settings		– 🗆 ×
ŵ Home	Display	
Find a setting P System	Rearrange your displays Select a display below to change the settings for it. Press and hold (or select) a display, then drag to rearrange it.	Sleep better Night light can help you get to sleep by displaying warmer colors at night. Select Night light settings to set things
C Display		up.
40 Sound		Help from the web
Notifications & actions		Connecting to a projector or PC Setting up multiple monitors
		Changing screen orientation Changing screen brightness
O Power & sleep		
Battery	Identify Detect	Get help
Storage		-
Tablet	Brightness and color	

3. Under Sleep, click each dropdown arrow and select Never.

<- Settings		- u ×
☆ Home	Power & sleep	
[ Text a certifica	5	Save energy and battery life
	screen	Make your battery last longer by
System	On battery power, turn off after	choosing shorter times for screen and
	2 hours	sleep settings.
Ditolay		
- ospoy	When plugged in, turn off after	Related settings
40 Sound	2 hours v	Additional power settings
	2 Hours +	
Notifications & actions		
	Sleep	Help from the web
J Focus assist	orcep	Lock your Windows PC automatically
() Bower & clean	On battery power, PC goes to sleep after	Adjusting power and sleep settings
O rower a sleep	Never ~	Changing power mode
Battery		
	When plugged in, PC goes to sleep after	Get help
- Storage	Never	Charles for the start
_		Give feedback
L& Tablet		
The advantage of the second		

## **Anti-virus Settings**

This section contains the directory paths that you must add to the exclusion list for the anti-virus software.

**Important:** QX Manager has been successfully validated with Windows Defender, an anti-virus application that is a built-in component of Windows 10 and Windows 11. You can install the anti-virus application of your choice, but you must add all QX Manager Software-related folders to the exclusion list or the tools can block QX Manager Software from running. For assistance, contact your system administrator.

### **Application Installation Path**

C:\Program Files\Bio-Rad\QXMgrStandard C:\Program Files\Bio-Rad\QXMgrPremium

### **Application Public Data Folder Path**

C:\Users\Public\PublicDocuments\Bio-Rad\QXMgrStandard C:\Users\Public\PublicDocuments\Bio-Rad\QXMgrPremium

### **Executable Paths**

### QX Manager Software, Standard Edition

C:\ProgramFiles\Bio-Rad\QXMgrStandard\QXMgrStandard.exe (main application executable) C:\ProgramFiles\Bio-Rad\QXMgrStandard\WinSCP.exe (new executable required for QX600) C:\ProgramFiles\Bio-Rad\QXMgrStandard\7za.exe C:\ProgramFiles\Bio-Rad\QXMgrStandard\GeneStudy\7za.exe C:\ProgramFiles\Bio-Rad\QXMgrStandard\GeneStudy\Applications.DdpcrExtractor.exe C:\ProgramFiles\Bio-Rad\QXMgrStandard\GeneStudy\BioRadGeneStudy.exe

### QX Manager Software, Premium Edition

C:\ProgramFiles\Bio-Rad\QXMgrPremium\QXMgrPremium.exe (main application executable) C:\ProgramFiles\Bio-Rad\QXMgrPremium\WinSCP.exe (new executable needed for QX600)

C:\ProgramFiles\Bio-Rad\QXMgrPremium\7za.exe

C:\ProgramFiles\Bio-Rad\ QXMgrPremium\GeneStudy\7za.exe

C:\ProgramFiles\Bio-Rad\QXMgrPremium\GeneStudy\Applications.DdpcrExtractor.exe

C:\ProgramFiles\Bio-Rad\QXMgrPremium\GeneStudy\BioRadGeneStudy.exe

## Finding Network or Computer Names and User Names

Before beginning the installation and adding the first user (if User Management will be enabled), you must know either the network domain name and your network user name or the local computer name.

Important: You must log in as an administrator on the local computer.

#### To find the network domain name and network user name

- 1. Press and hold the Windows key, and then press the R key.
- 2. After the Run prompt appears in the lower-left corner, type cmd.exe in the Open field.

📨 Run	×
0	Type the name of a program, folder, document, or Internet resource, and Windows will open it for you.
<u>O</u> pen:	cmd.exe 🗸
	OK Cancel <u>B</u> rowse

3. When the command prompt appears, type whoami at the command prompt.



Windows returns the network domain name, followed by your network user name.

### To determine the local computer name

1. In the Windows search field in the lower-left corner, type comp, and then click View your PC Name.



The About window appears and the computer name is displayed as the Device name.



## **Creating Local Windows User Accounts**

You can set up QX Manager Software users with local Windows user accounts or your organization's network user accounts.

If you will use local Windows accounts to set up users in QX Manager Software, you must create them on the computer that will connect to your QX200 Droplet Reader or QX600 Droplet Reader. Before you begin the installation, complete the instructions in this section.

**Note:** Local accounts must comply with the conventions and policies established by your company.

If you will use network user accounts, no preliminary setup is necessary. You can add users, including the first user, immediately in QX Manager Software. If necessary, contact your system administrator for the domain information and user names or see Adding the First User on page 22 for information on locating domain, computer, and user names.

#### To create a local Windows user account

- 1. Log into the local computer with an administrative account.
- 2. On the Windows desktop, type Local User in the Search field, and then press Enter.

The Local Users and Groups screen appears.

	Elusrmgr - [Local Users and Grou File Action View Help	ps (Local)\Users]						-	×
	A and a compare the second se	Name	Full Name	Desc	cription	^	Actions	 	 
	🦰 Users 🛁 Groups	Administrator		Built A us Built	t-in account for er account man t-in account for >	~	Users More Actions		•
l									

3. Right-click on the Users folder and select New User to display the New User dialog box.

New User				?	$\times$				
User name:	QX_S	Super							
Full name:	John	Smith							
Description:	QX M	lanager supe	eruser						
Password:		•••••							
Confirm passwor	d:	•••••							
User must ch	iange pa	ssword at next	logon						
User cannot	change	password							
Account is d	Password never expires Account is disabled								
Help			Create	Cle	ose				

- 4. Complete the following substeps:
  - a. In the User Name field, enter a user name.
  - b. (Optional) Enter the full name and user description in the corresponding fields.

For example, you can use the description field to further identify specific user access or to explain different permission levels that will be assigned in the application.

- c. Enter a password in the Password and Confirm Password fields.
- d. If the password is intended to be temporary, ensure the *User must change password at next logon* checkbox is enabled and click Create.
- 5. Repeat to create each user account.

## **Chapter 3 Installation and Verification**

This section explains how to install the software, add the first user, and then verify the software installation.

## Installing the Software

This guide assumes you are installing QX Manager Software, version 2.0 or later. Continue to the applicable section to install Standard Edition or Premium Edition.

**Note:** If your organization uses both editions, you can install them on the same computer, but only one edition can be open at a time.

## **Installing Standard Edition**

### To download and install Standard Edition

- 1. Enter http://www.bio-rad.com into your browser.
- 2. Enter QX Software into the Search field and click the search icon.
- 3. When the search results appear, click QX Software to open the corresponding page.
- 4. Scroll to the Download section and under QX Manager Software Standard Edition, locate the current version and click Log in to download software.
- 5. Log into the website with your Bio-Rad username and password.
- 6. In the Software Download window, select the *I agree with the compliance requirements* checkbox, and then click Download.

A zip file is downloaded and appears in the Downloads folder. The download process can take a few minutes.

- 7. Open the Downloads folder on the computer and select the QXManagerStandard\_v<x.x> zip file.
- 8. Right-click the file and choose Extract All. Optionally, you can navigate to a destination folder; otherwise, the files are automatically extracted to a folder in Downloads.
- 9. Select the Show extracted files when complete checkbox and click Extract.
- 10. Locate the QXMgrStandard\_<x.x>\_Setup.exe file.

- 11. Double-click the file and follow the prompts in the Installation Wizard.
- 12. As the sequential screens appear, install the default settings.
- 13. When the User Management dialog box appears, do one of the following:
  - To bypass the User Management module, ensure the Enable User Management checkbox is cleared and click Continue.

User Ma	nagement	
Enabi	e Oser Management	
	Add Application's First User	
If no user i support or	s added, you will need to contact BioRad technica re-install the application to add the user.	
User Name	:	Check Name
Type (dom Type (BIOR	ain name\domain user name) to add a domain use ADLER9PGKYK\local user name) to add local PC u	er. ser(not a domain
		-

A prompt appears, asking you to confirm. Click Yes to proceed.



QX Manager Software automatically sets up a generic user. When the installation concludes, click Finish.

To install the User Management module, ensure the Enable User Management checkbox is selected and then follow the process in Adding the First User on page 22. You cannot click Continue until the user is validated.



### **Installing Premium Edition**

### **To install Premium Edition**

- 1. Copy the zip file from the product USB drive (PN# 12018108) to your Downloads folder.
- 2. Open the Downloads folder on the computer and select the QXManagerPremium\_v<x.x> zip file.
- 3. Right-click the file and choose Extract All. Optionally, you can navigate to a destination folder; otherwise, the files are automatically extracted to a folder in Downloads.
- 4. Select the Show extracted files when complete checkbox and click Extract.
- 5. Locate the QXMgrPremium\_<x.x>\_Setup.exe file.
- 6. Double-click the file and follow the prompts in the Installation Wizard. As the sequential screens appear, install the default settings.
- 7. When the User Management dialog box appears, follow the process in Adding the First User on page 22. You cannot click Continue until the user is validated.

User Man	agement ×
	Add Application's First User
If no user is support or n	added, you will need to contact BioRad technical e-install the application to add the user.
User Name:	Check Name
Type (domain name\domain user name) to add a domain user. Type (computer name\local user name) to add local PC user (not a domain).	
	Continue

## Adding the First User

If you enabled User Management as part of the Standard Edition installation, or if you are installing Premium Edition, you must add the first user as part of the installation.

**Important:** QX Manager users must already be set up as either local users on the computer or as network users, and you must know the network name or local computer name.

#### To add the first user

- 1. In the User Name field on the right, do one of the following:
  - If the computer is connected to a network and you are using network accounts, enter the user in the following format:

#### <network domain name>/<network user name>.

If you set up users with local Windows user accounts, enter the user in the following format:

#### <local computer name>/<local user name>.

	Add Application's First User	
If no user is added, you will need to contact BioRad technical support or re-install the application to add the user.		
User Name:	<pre><network computer="" name="" or="">/<user name=""></user></network></pre> Check Name	
Type (domain name\domain user name) to add a domain user. Type (computer name\local user name) to add local PC user (not a domain).		
	Continue	

Important: The names must match exactly or an error appears.

2. Click Check Name.

When the software recognizes the network domain or computer name and the user name, a validation message appears and the Continue button is enabled.

3. Click Continue to finish the installation, and then click Finish.

For information on user privileges and preferences, see the most recent version of the applicable user guide, as follows:

- QX200 Droplet Reader and QX Manager Software, Standard Edition
- QX200 Droplet Reader and QX Manager Software, Premium Edition
- QX600 Droplet Reader and QX Manager Software, Standard Edition
- QX600 Droplet Reader and QX Manager Software, Premium Edition

## Verifying the Software Installation

To verify that QX Manager Software installed properly and is ready to run experiments, complete the steps in the following sections.

### **Connecting the Instrument**

### To connect and start the instrument

- 1. Connect the USB cable provided by Bio-Rad to the USB port on the back of the QX200 or QX600 Droplet Reader, and then to the computer.
- 2. Press the Power button on the instrument.

The Power indicator light turns solid green to indicate that power is on.

3. Turn on the connected computer and log in with the account set up for the first user.

## Logging Into the Software

4. Enter the user name in the following format:

<computer or domain name\user name>



- 5. Enter the password and click Sign in.
- 6. Ensure the Do not show EULA on sign-in checkbox is selected and tap I Agree.

✓	Do not show EULA on sign in	I Disagree	I Agree
---	-----------------------------	------------	---------

When you agree to the EULA, the dialog box closes and the application opens to the Instrument screen in System Settings.

## **Selecting the Instrument**

The first time you log into the software, the Instrument window appears automatically and you must select the instrument you are using. For complete information on your instrument and software edition, see the most recent version of the applicable user guide, as follows:

- QX200 Droplet Reader and QX Manager Software, Standard Edition
- QX200 Droplet Reader and QX Manager Software, Premium Edition
- QX600 Droplet Reader and QX Manager Software, Standard Edition
- QX600 Droplet Reader and QX Manager Software, Premium Edition

### To select the instrument

Select QX200 or QX600.

**Note:** If you are using the QX200 Droplet Reader, you can also select a droplet volume. See the applicable user guide for information.

System	Datafile and Template Storage Instrument
settings	Instrument Connection
Event Log	Instrument chosen here will be used to set parameters at the application level. When connecting to a new instrument, please unplug previous instrument, and connect and power on new instrument so the appropriate
Maintenance	application settings can be applied.
Log	O QX200
Maintenance	© QX600
Reports	Save
System Data	
Reprocess Data	

When the software recognizes the connected instrument, the status bar includes the instrument information.

## Appendix A Troubleshooting

## **Creating the Windows Users Profile**

If you plan to install QX Manager Software on a computer on which the default language is not English, the installation might fail due to a missing Users profile in local Groups. Complete the following steps to create the Users profile.

### To create the Users profile

- 1. In the Windows Search field, enter Computer Management.
- 2. Select Local Users and Groups, then double-click Groups.
- 3. Determine whether the Users profile is missing from the list; if so, continue to step 4.
- 4. In the left panel, right-click Groups and select New Group.
- 5. For Group Name, enter Users, and then click Create.
- 6. Restart the computer and then install QX Manager Software.

## **Reinstalling the Software**

### To perform a clean reinstallation of the software

- 1. Back up all data you want to preserve.
- 2. Click the Windows icon in the lower-left corner and select Apps in the Windows Settings window.
- 3. Scroll to and select QX Manager Software, and then click Uninstall.
- 4. After the software is uninstalled, navigate to
  - C:\Program Files\Bio-Rad and delete the folder for your QX Manager edition
  - C:\Program Data\Bio-Rad and delete the .folder for your QX Manager edition
- 5. Run the QX Manager installation executable file to reinstall the software.

Appendix A Troubleshooting



Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc.

Life Science Group 
 Website
 bio-rad.com
 USA 1
 800
 424
 6723
 Australia
 61
 2
 9914
 2800
 Austral
 00
 800
 00
 24
 67
 33
 Belgium
 00
 800
 00
 24
 67
 23
 Belgium
 00
 800
 02
 46
 723
 Finand
 00
 800
 02
 46
 723
 India
 91
 24
 00
 800
 12
 402
 9300
 Issue
 13
 86361
 7000
 Koos
 13
 86361
 700
 800
0